
From: Allen, Jennifer (02) <Jennifer.Allen2@balfourbeatty.com>  
Sent: 20 May 2021 15:43 
To: Carlisle, Heather <Heather.Carlisle@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com> 
Subject: 190316 - Waters Edge 
 
Hi Heather, 
 
I note that the reason for refusal of the above site is not based on flood risk or drainage 
grounds. We have also reviewed the submitted documents as part of the appeal and have 
no comments to make. Please do not hesitate to contact me though if you have any further 
queries. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jenny 
 
Jennifer Allen 
  
Assistant Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public 
Realm 

M: 07849 570146 | E: jennifer.allen2@balfourbeatty.com 
(Please note that due to working from home, I have poor mobile signal, therefore email is the best form of 
contact) 

  
Balfour Beatty Living Places | Unit 3, Thorn Business Park | Rotherwas | Hereford | HR2 6JT 
   
Download the :  Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk 

Assessment (Level 1) 

 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use 

of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the 

contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 

please notify the sender and destroy it. 'Think before you print - please do not print 

this email unless you really need to' Balfour Beatty plc is registered in England as a 

public limited company; Registered No: 395826; Registered Office: 5 Churchill 

Place, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HU Warning: Although the company has taken 

reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other malware are present in this email, 

the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use 

of this email or attachments.  
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